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From: Blandon, Ruth

To: Mestman, Laraine S

Cc: Lam, Ming-huei

Subject: Fw: PTK Awareness Week

Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 10:32:17 PM
Attachments: download.png

Ruth Blanddén, Ph.D.

Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College

From: NVCA Advisors <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET> on behalf of Myriam Moody
<mmoody@SWCCD.EDU>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 3:11 PM

To: NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET>
Subject: PTK Awareness Week

Hello NV/CA,

Hope all is well. Did you know that next week is PTK Awareness Week? Below is what PTK
is doing for Awareness week next week. What is your chapter doing? Make certain to tag
the NVCARegion as well as Phi Theta Kappa HQ!

Thank you forall you do :)

Myriam S. Moody

Professor of Mathematics
Phi Theta Kappa Advisor
NV/CA Regional Coordinator

For more information about the NV/CA Region of Phi Theta Kappa, please click on:
linktr.ee/ptknvca

PTK Awareness Week is next week, and we’re eager to see what your region does to

promote it!
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We are excited to celebrate PTK Awareness Week: All in with Phi Theta Kappa!
Join us daily by sharing on social media and tagging @phithetakappa and use the hashtag
#JoinPTK2024.

Monday, September 23 — Membership Monday
e Post on social media tagging @phithetakappa and using #JoinPTK2024
o “Tell Me Your Story” —share how PTK changed your college experience.

o Share a throwback photo of when you first joined PTK to now.

Tuesday, September 24 — Scholarship Tuesday

e PTK Scholarships 101 Webinar at 3:00CT.
o Learn more about PTK scholarships and have any membership questions

answered.

e Post on social media tagging @ phithetakappa and using #JoinPTK2024
o Have you won a PTK Scholarship or had your work published in Nota Bene? Please
share your experience.

o Share videos about PTK Scholarship opportunities.

Wednesday, September 25 — Leadership Wednesday
e Going All In: Running for International Office Information Session at 4:00CT

o Learn more about running for the highest leadership position within Phi Theta
Kappa.



https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_9rVXq3G5TF2ZiTBKi9QpWg&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7C1462272a92d14c76c8f708dd3140860d%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720875368257672%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jfOttz9E7Q0T83NcfmgTs9WNQW7eW%2F8cS72LZCzLh7o%3D&reserved=0

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fmeeting%2Fregister%2FtZwrf-CqpzMtHdXlqE0C7GhkSFAxsTpQpF0b&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7C1462272a92d14c76c8f708dd3140860d%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720875368278788%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6lR76v1Vwlil3ccmbVW2b4yrcdS2Zm204l3IOIrhY7U%3D&reserved=0



e Post on social media tagging @phithetakappa and using #JoinPTK2024
o PTK Officers: share a photo wearing your officer bling!

o Show us your favorite project you have developed because of PTK.
o Create a leadership video of who has impacted your life in PTK.

o Show us a time you were able to lead others or to serve as a leader.

Thursday, September 26 — Service Thursday
e |everage PTK: Boosting Your Resume and Competitive Applications at 3:00CT
o Learn more so you describe your PTK involvement including identifying relative
PTK experiences and connecting those to job or scholarship descriptions.

e Post on social media tagging @ phithetakappa and using #JoinPTK2024
o Share photos/videos from your chapter’s service projects.

o Share photos/videos from your chapter’s College Project.

Friday, September 27 — Fellowship Friday
e Post on social media tagging @phithetakappa and using #JoinPTK2024
o Share photos from your chapter’s fellowship activities.

o Share a “Flashback Friday” photo or story from past PTK events and activities,
inviting members to reminisce and share their memories.

o Post a quote or testimonial about the value of friends and connections made
through PTK. Invite members to tag their friends and share their own fellowship
experiences.

To unsubscribe from the NVCAADVISORS list, click the following link:

https:/ILISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET/scripts/wa-CCCNEXT.exe?
SUBEDI=NVCAADVISORS&A=1



https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_HP84xcKtR1KgPAZgFUsH6Q&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7C1462272a92d14c76c8f708dd3140860d%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720875368296686%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jHofEOQhy7bj0jkEWRC5cS5T3r3sMzkpWpk2qJnl24g%3D&reserved=0

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flistserv.cccnext.net%2Fscripts%2Fwa-CCCNEXT.exe%3FSUBED1%3DNVCAADVISORS%26A%3D1&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7C1462272a92d14c76c8f708dd3140860d%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720875368314638%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WnjSbnyUgc6GKZ6q34h0XVjiPJ5UP5Ge81SFzy3bdv8%3D&reserved=0

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flistserv.cccnext.net%2Fscripts%2Fwa-CCCNEXT.exe%3FSUBED1%3DNVCAADVISORS%26A%3D1&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7C1462272a92d14c76c8f708dd3140860d%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720875368314638%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WnjSbnyUgc6GKZ6q34h0XVjiPJ5UP5Ge81SFzy3bdv8%3D&reserved=0



